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PERMANENT MISSION OF PAKISTAN
56 rue de Moillebeau
1211 Geneva 19
Tel: (4122) 7491930
Fax: (4122) 734 8085
E-mail; mission.pakistan@ties.itu.int.
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Excellency,
I have the honour to enclose the following two communications:

1) A letter dated September 21, 2007 from H.E. Dr. Mohammad Abu-
Koash, Ambassador of Pdlestlm to the United Nations, addressed
to the Most Reverend Desmond M. Tutu, Anglican Awhb:xlmp
FEmeritus of Cape Town,

i) The reply dated September 28, 2007 given by the Anghcan
Archbishop to the Ambassador of Palestine,

It is requested that these two communications may please be posted on the website of
the Human Rights Council,

Please accept, Txcellency, the assurances of my highest consideration.
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(Masood Khin)

Ambassador and Pumauem RLpXLbLﬂTaUVL’
Chairman of the O1C Group in Geneva

s Fxeelleney,

Mr. Doru Romulus Costea,

President of the Human Rights Council,

Permanent Representative of Romania,

(xenecva
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Permanent Observer
Mission of Palestine
to the United Nations

Geneva
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21 September 2007

Drear Archbyshop T,

Fam writing to you it connection with your letter of 317 August 2007 addressed 1o
the President of the Human Rights Council stating infer alia: “unfortunately, owing (o prior
cammitments, it had been impossible for both myself and Professor Chunkin to find the time
reguired (o travel to Belt Hanown before the nest session of the Council”.

This particular sentenec \vm selectively referred to by the Secrotariat o its oral
repart before the Council o 20" September, and depicted by the Ambuassador of lsract as
the real reason behind the non-implementation of the mission.

I would be grateful if you could kandly clarify to the Human Rights Council
whether vou have secured, this time, the cooperation of tsracl for the implementation of
vour mission, after it had aborted two missions hefore, and thus would be able to carry out
e matssion atter fulfitling your prior commitments.

Please aceept. Archbishop. the assurances of my highest esteem and constderation.

Yours Sincerely,

. Mohammad Abu-Koash
Armnbuassador of Palestine (o the United Nations
Cieneva

The Muost Reverend Desmond M, Tutu

Anghican Archbishop Emeritus of Cape Town
Leader of the Fact-Finding Mission on Bait Hanoun
Jape Town

South Africa

Ces LB M Dorg Costea, President of the Human Rights Council

Y6, Ttte de Vernier - Case postale 236 1219 Chitelaine/Geneva
FOP 00 41 22 796 7060 - Fax, 6041 22 796 7860 - F-mail: palestine yniebiyewinch
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HUMAN RIGHTS COTINCIL
ITIGH LEVEL FACT FINDING MISSION BESTABLISHED UNDER RESOLUTION
5.3/

Talitasy (41000 129011

Addinna: Paey dor 1 L RDEVE
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Friday , 78 September 2007
Excellency,

I oy weritinng it reply to vour letter of 21 September which was frced to my
office in Cape Town.

As 1 said in my Jotter to the President of the Counetl, both Professor Chinkin
and T were unable, OWing (0 prioT commitmenty, 1o commit {xme 1o o mssion fo Bert
Hanoun in the months between the adoption of the latest resolution on the issue in
fate June and the September session of the Counal This was despite owr efforts to
find o window of time needed to carry our the misgion.

As neither member was available, the Fact-Fiuding Mission did not approach
the Government of Istael seeking their cooperation for a mission. incloding on the
issue of visas. The Mission thus did not seek « and has not seoured « the cooperation
of Tsrael since the June session of the Couneil,

That said, vou will recsl] that in December 2006 and in May 2007, the Fact-
Finding Mission sought the cooperation of the Government of Tsrazl in fulfilling its
mandme to travel to Bett Havoun. On each occasion, no substantive reply was
rectved, leading s to conclude that cooperation had been refused by the
Government of Tsracl.

In mry letter to the President | § ureed the Couneil to consider the various
recotumendanons made iy oo report o the Couetl dated 13 June 2007.

Please aceept, Bxcellency, the assirances of ny highest consideration.

CGred Mess yvou
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Desmond Tutu
Archbishop Emeritus of Cape Town
Leader of the Fac-Finding Mission cstablished

under HMRL resolution 5-3/1
H.E. Dr Mohammad Abu-Koash
Armbassadar of Palestine to the United Nations, Geneva
Faw: +41 22 796 7860
CC: Mr, Costen, Presiclom of the Hunan Rights Councrl, fax: +41 22 917 0334
C{L Professor Chinkin, Member of the High Level Fact-Finding Mission, emazl:
C.Chinkin@lse ac uk



